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We have audited the accompanying sta11dalonc financial statements of XICON 
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ('the Company'), which comprise the balance sl1eet as at 
31 March, 2018, the stateme11t of profit and loss (including other comprehensive 
i11come), the statcn1cnt of changes in equity and tl1e casl1 flow state111e11t for tl1e year 
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
irllormation. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Sectio11 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to preparation of these 
standalone finm1cial statements that give a true at1d fair view of the financial position, 
fina11cial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes 
in equity of the Compa11y in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) prescribed u11der Section 133 of the Act, read witl1 tl1e Companies (I11diat1 
Accou11ting Standard) Rules, 2015.as amended, and other accounting prir1ciples 
ge11erally accepted i11 India. 

This responsibility also includes mainte11ance of adequate accou11ti11g records i11 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguardi11g the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and esti1nates that 
are reasonable a11d prudent; and design, implementatio11 and maintenance of 
adequate it1ternal financial controls, that were operati11g effectively for ensu1ing the 
accuracy and completeness of tl1e accou11ting records, releva11t to the preparation and 
prese11tation of the finm1cial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstaten1ent, whetl1er due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements 
based on our audit. 



We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accountir1g at1d auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 
provisio11s of the Act and the Rules made there under ai1d the order issued u11der 
sectio11 143{1 l) of the Act. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 
and tl1e disclosures in tl1e fina11cial statements. 1'he procedures selected depend on 
the allditor's judgment, i11cluding the assessme11t of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In maki11g 
those risl{ assessments, the auditor considers internal financial co11trol relevai1t to the 
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
order to desig11 audit procedures that are ai)propriate in the circumstances. A11 audit 
also includes cvaluati11g t11c aiJpropriatcncss of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estiznates made by the Company's Directors, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the at1dit evide11ce we have obtai11ed is sufficient ai1d appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinio11 on the standalone financial statements. 

Opinion 
In our opi11ion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to t1s, the aforesaid standalone financiai statements give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting pri11ciples generally accepted in India, of the state of 
aff8.irs of the Comprn1y as at 31 March,2018 a11d its profit and loss, total 
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for tl1e year ended on 
that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {"the Order") issued by 
the Central Gover11ment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, 
we give in the Annexure A, a statement 011 the matters specified in the paragraph 3 
and 4 of the order. 

2. As required by Section 143 {3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and expla11ations which to the 
best of our knowledge and ])eliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit. 



(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit at1d loss including other comprehensive 
income, stateme11t of changes in equity and the cash flow statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the bool{_s of account; 

(d) In our opi11ion, the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial statements comply with 
the Accounting Sta11dards specified under Section 133 of the Act; 

(e) On the basis of the written representatio11s received from tl1e directors as on 31 
March,2018 take11 on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31 March,2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal fir1ancial controls over fi11a11cial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effective11ess of sucl1 controls, refer to our 
separate report in "Annexure B"; m1d 

(g) With respect to the otl1er matters to be included it1 the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with R11le 11 of tl1e Companies (Audit m1d Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinio11 and. to the best of our i11formation and accordir1g to the explm1atio11s given to 
us: 

i. The Compa11y does not have a11y pendir1g litigatio11 \v-hich would impact its finru1cial 
positio11 

ii. 1'he Compa11y did not have any long-term contract includit1g derivative contract for 
which there are any material foreseeable losses. 

iii.There were 110 arnou11ts which were required to be transferred to the I11vestor 
Education and Protectio11 Fund by tl1e Company. 

Mumbai 
Dated: May 10th, 2018 

For MANEK & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration number: 0126679W 

6~y 
(SHAILESH MANEK) 

Proprietor 
Membership number.034925 
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The Annexure referred to in Indepe11dent Auditors' Report to the members of the 
Company on the sta11dalo11e financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, 
we report that: 

(i} (a) 1'11e Co1t1pa11y lras rnair1lair1ed proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed a_ssets. 

(b) All tl1e assets l1ave been physically verified by the mai1agement duri11g the year. No 
material discrepa11cies were noticed 011 such verificatio11, 

(c) Accordi11g to t11e infor1nation and expla11ations give11 to us and 011 tl1e basis of our 
exa1nination of the records of the Com1Jany, the title deeds ofimn1ovable properties are 
held i11 the i1ame of the Com1Jany. 

(ii) Tl1e inve11tory has bee11 physically verified during the year by the ma11agement. 111 
our opinioi1, tl1e frequency of verification is reasonable and the discrepancies noticed 
011 verification between the physical stocks ai1d the book records were not material. 

(iii] The company l1as not granted any loa11 to parties covered in the register 
mai11tai11ed under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and therefore, the 
provisions of clause 3(iii) ,(iii)(a), (iii)(b) ai1d (iii)(c) of the order are not applicable to the 
compai1y. 

(iv) In our opinion ai1d according to the information and explanations give11 to us, the 
Compa11y has 11ot granted any loans, or provided any guarantees or security in respect 
of any loans to any party covered under sectio11 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 a11d therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order is nol applicable. 

(v] The Company has 11ot acce1Jted any deposits from the public and consequently the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bani( of India, the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or 
any other relevant provisions of t11e Companies Act, and the Rules framed there under 
are not applicable, and also no orders were passed by National Company Law Tribunal 
or Reserve Ba11k: of I11dia or any court or any other Tribunal and therefore close 3(v) of 
the order is not applicable. 
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(vi)According to information and explanations given to us, the Central Governm.ent has 
not prescribed the mainter1ance of cost records under clause {d) of sub-section {1) of 
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the rnanufacturi11g activities 
carried on by the Company a11d therefore, the provision of clause 3(vi) of tli_e Order is 
not applicable 

(vii) (a) Accordi11g to the informatio11 and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the company is generally regular 111 

depositir1g with approprit1te authorities undisputed statutory dues ii1cluding provider1t 
f11nd, income tax, sales tax, service tax, good.s and service tax, custom dtrty, excise 
duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutor_y dues applicable to it. 

(b)According to the informatio11 ai1d ex1Jla11atlo11s give11 to l..lS, i10 1111dispt1Led a1r1ou11ts 
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, goods and service tax, 
value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues 
were i11 arrears as at 31 March,2018 for a period of more than six mo11ths from the 
date they beca1ne payable. 

(c}Accordi11g to the information and ex1Jlanatio11 g1ve11 to us, there are i10 dues of 
i11come tax, sale tax, goods and seivice tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, 
value added tax ai1d cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

{viii)Inour opinion a11d accordi11g to the i11formation ru.1d explanations given to us, the 
company has 11ot defaulted i11 repayment of dues to a bank and financial institution. 
Further, the Company has not isst1ed any debentures a11d therefore, the provision of 
clause 3 (viii) of the Order to that extent is not applicable 

{ix) During the financial year, the com1Jru.1y has not raised any mo11ey by way of initial 
IJUblic offer or further public offer {including debt i11struments) and term loru1s and 
therefore, the provisio11 of clause 3 {ix) of the Order is not applicable .. 

(x)According to i11formation and explanations given to us there were no fraud by the 
compa11y or any fraud 011 the Compa11y by its officers or employees has bee11 noticed 
or reported during the year ru.1d therefore, the provision of clause 3 {x) of the Order is 
11.0t applicable. 

(xi)According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, t11e Compru.1y has paid/provided for 
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V io the Act. 

[xii)In our opi11ion, the company is 11ot a chit fund or a nidhi and therefore, the 
provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the company. 
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(xiii)According to information and explai1ation given to us, all the transactions with 
related parties are in compliance with the provisions of sectio11s 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable. The details of related party transactio11s have 
been disclosed in the Ind As financial state1nents as required under the applicable 
Accounting Standards. 

(xiv)The Co1npaii_y l1as not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debe11tures during the year under review, 
therefore, tl1e provisio11s of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not ap1Jlicable to the 
company. 

(xv)Duri11g the financial year, tl1e Company has not e11tered into any non-cash 
transactior1s witl1 directors or persor1s connected with him and therefore, tl1e 
provisions of clause 3(xv) of t11e Order are not ap]Jlicable to the company. 

(xvi) Jn our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-JA 
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvl) of 
tJ1c Order are not applicable to t.l-ie company. 

Mumbai 
Dated: May 10th, 2018 

For MANEK & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

.. , ... ,.~Firm's registration number: 0126679W 
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4i-</J ~.~"'"_, . .,.~:\ ~ Proprietor 

'4!/f1t\\~~? .. )'/ Membership number.034925 
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Report: on tl1e Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial co11trols over financial reporti11g of XICON 
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March 2018 in conjunctio11 with 
our audit of the standalone fmancial statements of the Compa11y for the year ended on 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

1'11e Company's management is respo11sible for establ1shi11g ai1d n1ai11tai11i11g l!1ternal 
fi11m1ciul co11t.rols based 011 L}1e ir1lerru:tl co11trol over fi11a11cial reporti11g criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal co11trol 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeciuate 
internal fi11ancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its lJusiness, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguardi11g of its assets, the preve11tion ai1d detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and co1npleteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparatio11 of 
reliable fi11ancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Ol1r responsibility is to express an opi11ion on the Company's internal finai1cial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit i11 
accordance with the Guidance Note on 1'\udit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAJ and deemed to be prescribed u11der section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal fi11ancial controls, both applicable to an 
audit of Internal Fina11cial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accou11tants of India. Those Standards rui.d the Guidance Note require tl1at we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurai1ce about whether adequate i11ternal financial co11trols over financial reporting 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively i11 all 
material respects. 



MANEK 0 Ac£>80ClATE8 

011r audit involves performing proced11res to obtai11 audit evidence about the adequacy 
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of i11ternal financial co11trols over fina11cial reporting included 
obtair1ing an understandi11g of ii1ternal financial co1i_trols over fi11ancial reporti11g, 
assessing the rislc that a material wealrness exists, and testi11g and evaluating the 
design and operatir1g effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend 011 the auditor's judg1ncnt, i11cl11ding the 8Rsessmen1- oftl1e 
risks of inaterial misstateme11t of the financial statements, whether d11e to fra11d or 
error. 

We l1elieve that the at1dit evidence we have obtained is sufficic11t a11d appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinio11 on the Company's internal financial co11trols 
system over financial reportll1g. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's jnternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accorda11ce with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A compa11y's internal finar1cial control over financial 
reporting i11cludes those policies and procedures that (1) pert:ai11 to the 1nai11te11ance of 
records tl1at, i11 reaso11able detail, accurately and fairly reflect the tra11sactions a11d 
dispositio11s of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assura11ce that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the compa11y are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitio11, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on tl1e fina11cial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitatio11s of inter11al financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusio11 or improper management override of 
controls, material misstate1nents due to error or fraud may occur and 11ot be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadeq11ate becallse of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with tl1e policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2018, based on the 
i11ternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
consideri11g the essential components of internal control stated i11 the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Co11trols Over Fi11ancia1 Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Mumbai 

Dated: May 10th, 2018 Membership number.034925 
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Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

(a) Property, 1~anl and equioment 
(bl Other lntanoible Assets 
rel Financial f\ssels 

(i) lnvestments 
(Ill Loans 

(d) Deffered Tax Assets 
( e) Other Non-current Assets 

Total Non-current Assets 

Current Assets 
(al Inventories 
(bl Financial Assets 

(i) Tracie receivables 
nn Casl1 and cash eQulvalents 
(Iii) Other bank balances 
(iv) Loans 
(v) Others Financial Assets 

(cl Utl1er Current Assets 

Tula I Currllnt Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Eciuitv 

(;i) Eaultv Share capital 
(bl Otll~r EtJLilly 

Total Eciuitv 

LIABILITIES 
Non-current Liabilities 

la) Financial Llabllilles 
(il Borrowinos 

(bl Provisions 

Total Non-current liabil'1ties 

current liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabililles 

(I) Borrowinos 
(ii) Trade payables 
(iii) Other nnanclal liabilities 

(b) Provisions 
(c) Other current liabilities 
(ell Current Tax Liabllllies(Net) 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

' 

XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

Note 
No. 

3 
4 

5 
6 

38 
7 

s 

9 
10 
11 

" 13 
H 

1' 
16 

17 
lB 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
74 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

2,52,705 
1,199 

25,676 
6,428 

64,895 

3 50 904 

1,20,377 

8,68,371 
28,925 
41,323 

5,601 
823 

27,882 

10.93 303 

14,44,207 

3,09,159 
2,45,434 

5,54 592 

14,642 
4,107 

18 748 

3,30,852 
4,57,338 

34,569 
7,303 

26,647 
14,158 

8 70 866 
8 89 614 

14,44,207 
see accompanying notes 1 to 47 forming part of 
the financial statements 

Place ; Mumbai 
Date : 10th Mav-2018 

"' ,, 
March 31, 2017 

2,70,329 
2,297 

25,611 
8,718 

. 
50,877 

3 57 832 

96,485 

9,75,945 
21,165 
87,955 
14,85~ 
2,618 

1,04,321 

1.3 0.3 ~/3 

16,61,405 

3,09,159 
3,61,907 

6 71 145 

. 
4,764 

4 704 

3,36,637 
6,00,489 

457 
9,280 

21,317 
17,316 

9 85 496 
9 90 260 

16,61,405 

(An1ount In If Hundred) 

As at 
Aprill, 2016 

2,69,860 
532 

25,555 
5,959 

. 
42,375 

3 44 282 

76,874 

7,81,704 
366 

76,832 
11,706 
2,621 

33,0~7 

9 IJJ 1~1 

13,27,513 

3,09,159 
3,09,886 

6 19 044 

457 
4,278 

4 735 

1,49,616 
3,44,840 

1,266 
ll,728 

1,71,870 
24,414 

7 03 734 
7 08 459 

13,27,513 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

)~~ 
HEMANT K TALAPADllTUR - DIRECTOR 

DlN: 02741651 

,;0 
DURGA AD RAO · DJRECTOR 

DIN: 02707791 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2018 

INCOME 
I Revenue from Operallons 
!l Other Income 

111 
Total Income {l+ll) 

IV EXPENSES 
(a) Cost ol Materials Consumed 

(b) Purchases or Stock-in-Trade 

Particulars 

(c) Changes in inventories or finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress 

{d) Manufacturing costs 

(e} Excise Duty 

(i) Employee lleneflts Expense 

(g) f-inance Costs 

(11) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 

(i) Other Expenses 

Total expenses 

V Prolit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-IV) 
V! Exceptional Itllms 
Vil Prolit/(loss) before tax 
VIII Tax e~pense 

(a) Current Tax 
(b) Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expense 
IX Profit/ loss) for the year {A) 
X Other comprehensive Income 

A. Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss : 
{i) Remeasurement [gain/{loss)J of net defined bcnefll llabllily 

(Ii) Effect [galn/(loss)] of measuring equity lnstrumenL<; at Fair Value through Other 
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

(iii) lncom!l tax on above 
B. Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss : 
(i) r=a1r Value changes on Derivatives designated as Cash r.low Hedges 
(ii) Income ta~ on above 

Total Other Comprehensive Income (B) 
Total Comprehensive Income ror the year {A)+ B) 

Paid up Equity Share Capllal 

Face Value of Equily Share Capita I 

Earning Per Equity Share 
Basic (In~) 
Diluted { in ~ ) 
See accompanying notes 1 to 47 forming part of the financial statements 

Note 
No. 

25 
26 

27 

" 29 

30 
31 

32 

3 
33 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

15,42,933 
20,517 

15,63,450 

3,93,672 

2,57,552 

17,196 

5,21,143 

19,667 

2,00,357 

41,751 

35,905 

1,94,460 

16,81,703 

(1,18,253) 
. 

{1,18,253) 

2,372 
. 

2,372 
cl,20,625) 

4,007 

66 
. 

. 

. 
4,072 

(1,16,553) 

3,09,159 .. 
(3.90) 
{3.90) 

(Amount in ' Hundred) 

Year endeCI 
March 31, 2017 

19,12,SSB 
3/,403 

19,50,021 

4,24,662 

4,05,234 

(26,0S6) 

5,29,309 

40,453 

1,69,270 

49,406 

35,393 

2,35,938 

18,63,610 

66,411 
. 

66,411 

13,200 

l3,200 
53,211 

{174) 

56 
. 

. 

. 
(116 

53,094 

3,09,159 

'° 
l.i'2 
1.72 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

)~ 
HEMANT K TAl.APADATUR - DIRECTOR 

~-- DIN: 02741651 

"\\h 
' ,~'.,,;. 

DURGA'f)RJISAD RAO - DIRECTOR 
DIN: 02707791 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Stateml!nt af Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2018 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Particular:s 

Balance as at April 1, 2016 

Add: Changes in fciuity Share Capital duri119 the year 

Balance as at Mat<;h 31, 2017 

Add: Chall{Jes in Equity Share Cd pita I during lhe year 

Balance as at March 31, 2018 

ll. Othtlr l'!qulty 

Pilrti~11lilrs 

Balance as at April 1, 2016 

Profil for the period 

Fair ValuaUon or Investment 

Prior 1'€riod Adjustment 

Other Comprehensive Im:ome for t11e year, nel of 11\COme tax 

Balance as at March 31, 2017 

Profit for t11e period 

Fair Valualion of Investment 

Prior Period Adjustment 

Other Comprehensive lnrume for the year, rn.t of im:ome tax 

Balances ils at Mateh 311 201B 

ln terms of our re~rt al:lach~d. 

For MANEK & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACC~~(\TfNTS 

"""30 
~~HMANEK 
PROPRIETOR 
MEMBERSHIP NO. 034925 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 10th Mav-201B 

£Amount in' Hundred 

Amount 

3,09,159 

3,09,159 

3,09,159 

nct.ilncd Gcncr11l 
Earnings Reserve 

2,33,013 70,008 

53,212 

" 

(993) 

, ___ 2,85,23.~ 70,008 

(1,20,625) " 

" 

1,64,607 70,008 
'"""" 

Cupital 
Reserve 

7,150 

7,150 

7,150 

{Amount In' Hundred 

Equity Remeasurement 
Tn•trnment• on (!efined Benefit Total 
through OCI Plan 

(285} 3,09,881> 

53,212 

'" " {993) 

(17~) (174) 

" 

(229) {174) 3,61,987 

(1,20,625} 

66 " 
" 

4,007 4,007 

(1;.63) 3,833 2,45,434 
"" ·-·· 

For and on bel1alf of t11e Board of Directors 

ju..~~'_, 
liEMANT I( TALAPADATUR ·DJ RECTOR t-:-., DIN: 027~1651 

'1r;Jl;:;: 
OURGA rRASAD RAO - DIRECTOR 

DIN: 02707/91 
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C<1sh Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018 
(Amount In t Hundred) 

Particulars year ended 

ec--~~-~---~---~·---·--·-~--·"------- --------.--·-·-·-·-·- ····"- ·------- ---- ---'='='='="=~rc..!!_,_3.!l!_, ____ -A. Cash flow from oper.1ting activities 

year ended 
3isl March 2017 ---·---

Nel Prom tJerore tax 
Add:: 

l.ess: 

Oeorl'Ciotion om! omoTtiSillion 
Provision for lax 
Exlraordinarv ilem 
/\mortisalion of share issue exoenses and discount on sha1es 
(Profit)/ loss on sale I write arr of assets 
Olher Cnmorehen5ive Income 
f'inance oosls 
Interest exoense 
Div1dell<l Income 
Net loss on sale of investments 

Interest income 
Interest in OCI 
Dividend income 

Operatina oroirt before worklno raPital chanaes 

c11armes in workinQ caoital: 
i\diuslments for !increase) I decrease in op.i:>ratino assets: 

Inventories 
Trado rncelvabloc 
Shon;.1erm loans and Mvances 
Other Fmanclal /\ssuts 
Oll1er non-current ~ssets 
Lono-lcrm klilns and advances 
()\her Cllf<en\ assets 

fld1uslments for incrca~ I (dC'Creci><>) In ooeratino liab1l1ties: 
Trade oavablcs 
Oll1c1 fmanc<al li<lbilitles 
ott1N current li~bilities 
Current t<lx liabilities 
Short-term orovisions 
l.om:Hcrm orovisions 

Casl1 aencrated from operations 
T<i• Paid 
Extraordinary item 

Net rash flow from I {used in) opcratincr activities CA\ 

8. Cash now from lnvcstlno activitii:s 
Property, Plant & Equipments 
Purchase oi Fixed Deoosit.s 
Interest received 
Fair Valuauon or Invcstment 
i)ividcnd received 
Net rash flow from I fused in\ invcstin<1 actlv!tlcs fBl 

C. Cash now from flnancin<1 actlvlllc.< 
l'mceeds from borrowinos 
Interest c~oensc 
Net cash flow from/ fused in} financino activities (Cl 

Net Increase/ fdru:reasel in Cash and rash eouivalents (/\+Di·Cl 
Olsh and cash QQuivalenls at the beqrnnino of lhe vear 
Elf eel of c~chlm~e differences on 1eslatement of rorei>Jn currcney c:~sh and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash eouivalents at the end of the vear 

NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH-2018 
1.Caoh and Cash EouivalenlS include : 
Qi5hon llalld 
flalance wilh Bank rn Current Accounts 
llalance will1 fl<lnk m cas11 Credit Account 

35.905 

'"' 4.006 

29,065 

J,975 

" 

(23,893} 
1,07,!:74 

9,252 
1,995 

(14,0181 
2,290 

76,439 

(1,43,151} 
34,112 

5.330 
{3,158} 
(1.978) 

(1,18,253) 

69.378 

(4,041} 

1,59,640 

_____ {!i.~Zl ( 1,09,502) 

~~:-~=:~·=J}.]_?_ftl 
(2.372) 

(17,5861 
46,642 

3,975 

" 

14,642 
___ ____JZ2~ 

114 424 

13,524 
(3,15.452} 

--fj"ffi"921-

"' 28,213 
'3 30 852 
{3,0l,927) 

JS.393 

570 
(17<1) 

19.997 

5.927 

" ' 

(19.611) 
ll.9~.234) 

(].069) 
(197) 

(8.5031 
12.?59) 

(71.275\ 

2.55.649 
(810l 

11.50.SSJl 
0.098) 
0.4491 

66.41J 

55.786 

(5.990) 

(3.00.649) 

, ________ _'.1.fl!L 9~.225 

136.196) 
(11.133) 

S,92"/ 
56 

---------' ____ i'.U,l~l 

1457) 
__ -----1!.2.2\?.l 
_____ !lQ,1i~J 

(1,66.203) 
fl.49,250\ 

-·-·(3/5 4S2 

1.983 
19.202 

IJ }6 63] 
(3,lS,452) 

For and on behalf of the llo<lrd of Directors 

}~fi),c'A''°""'· rn:CCTOR DIN: 02741651 

' 

"' '• -f.'/.. 
!.' • 

DURGA PR/\5/\D RAO· DlRl'CTOR 
DIN: 02707791 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

l CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Xicon International Limited ("the company") is engaged in the business of providing products and services to 
infrastructure projects in the field of electric heat tracing and turnkey mechanical and electrical projects for captive 
power plants and oil based industries. It covers Balance Plant Equlpment for DG sets. It also carries out thermal 
insulation works ilnd executes electrical distribution jobs. 

Xlcon International limited Is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office 
in 283-287, F wing, Solaris - I, Saki vihar road, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400 072. 

The Finnnr:l<il Stntement for the year ended March 31, 2018 are approved for issue by the Company Board of Directors 
on 10th May, 2018. 

2 BASIS Of PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION 

a Basis of preparation of financial statements: 

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards as per 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201S as amended and notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in 
accordance with Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with applicable 
rules and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

These financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the Company's first Ind AS standalone financial 
statements. The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with 
Ind AS 101, "First-Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards". Refer to Note. 37 ror details of adoption of Ind AS. 

These financial Statements are prepcired under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except for the 
following assets and liabiliUes which have been measured at fair value : 

i) Certain financ!al assets and liabilities 
ii) Defined benefits plans-plan assets 
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency and 
all amounts are rounded off to the nearest hundred, except when otherwise lnd'1cated. 

b Functional and presentation currency 
Items Included in the financial statements of Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the Company operates ("the functional currency"). Indian rupee is the functional currency of the 
Company. 

c Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates 
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the 
disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements, Income and expense~ 
during the period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised 
and in future periods which are affected. 

Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates and assumption having the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are: 

Valuation of financial instruments 
Useful life of property, plant and equipment 
Actuarial qain/loss on employee benefit plans 
Provislons 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

d Current versus non-current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities In the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification in 
accordance with Division II of Schedule III of The Companies Act, 2013. An asset is treated as current when it is: 

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
- Held primarily for the purpose of tradinq 
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 
- It is expected to be settled In normal operatinq cycle 
- It is held primarily for the purpose of tradinq 
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reportinq period, or 
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at feast twelve months after the reporting 
period. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash 
equivalents. The Company has Identified twelve months as its operating cycle. 

e Standards issued but not vet effective 

Appendix 8 to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28, 2018, 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration whldl clarifies the 
date of the transaction for tile purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related 
asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. 
The amendment w)ll come into force from April 1, 2018. 

The Company has evaluated the effect of this on the financial statements and the impact Is not material. 

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") 
has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers. The core principle of the new standard is that an 
entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that 
reflects the consideratlon to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further the 
new standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash 
flows arising from the entity's contracts with customers. 
The standard permits two possible methods of transition: 
• Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting 

period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 
• Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date of initial application 

(Cumulative catch - up approach) 

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018. 
The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2018. 
The effect on adoption of Ind AS 1 lS is expected to be insignificant. 

2.10 First-time adoption-mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions 

I 

Overall Principle 
The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as at April 1, 2016 (the transition date) by 
recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition ·1s required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabllifles 
which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items froin previous GMP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and 
applyJrig Ind AS ln measurement of recognised assets and !!abilities. However, this principle is subject to certain 
exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company detailed below: 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

Ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS effective for the flrst Ind AS financial statements, be applied consistently ard 
retrospectively for all fiscal years presented. However, this standard have some exception and exemption to this 
general requirement in specific cases. The application of relevant except!on and exemption are 

Exceptions to retrospective application of other Ind AS applicable to the company 

Estimates: An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with 
estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in 
accounting policies), unless there is an objective evidence that those estimates were in error. The Company has not 
made any changes to estimates considered in accordance with Previous GAAP. 

Ind AS 109-Financial Instruments {Derecognition of previously recognised financial assets I financial 
liabilities): An entity shall apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109 in financial instruments prospectively 
for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition. The Company has applied the derecognition requiren1ents 
prospectively. 

Ind AS 109-Financial Instruments (Classification and measurement financial assets): Classification and 
measurement shall be made on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. The 
Company has evaluated the facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition to Ind AS for the purpose of 
classification and measurement of financial assets and accordingly has classified and measured the financial assets on 
the date of transition. 

Exemptions from retrospective application of Ind AS 

Deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant and Equipment Intangible 
assets are recognised as of the transition date measured as per the previous GMP and use that carrying value as its 
deemed cost as of the transition date. 

Investments 
The Company has elected to measure investments in Equity shares In associate company at deemed cost, which Is 
previous GAAP carrying amount the entity's date of transition to Ind ASs in its separate flnandal statements. 
Accordingly, under Ind AS, the Company has recognised investments as follows; 

Equity shares associate company - At deemed cost 

Equity shares of other companies - At fair value through Olher Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

2.20 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a Fair value measurement 

Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement Is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 
The prlncipal or the 1nost advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market parlicipants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic 
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the 
asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circun1stances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of 
unobservable Inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value Is measurea or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within 
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole: 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

Leve! 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for Identical assets or !labllltles 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 " Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable 

Xi con 
IM!i!!!!l!'iMlil£ 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest 
lt!vel inpul Lhal is slgnlficanl to Lht: fal1 value n1easu1e111enl a~ o whule) dl Lile e11<J uf edd1 1eµu1Lill\J µe1lutl. 

The Company's Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such 
as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, 
such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. 

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements In the values of assets and liabilities which are 
required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the Management 
verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information In the valuation computation to 
contracts and other relevant documents. 

The Management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources 
to determine whether the change Is reasonable. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of 
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

b Propertv, plant and eauipment: 

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and where applicable accumulated 
Impairment losses. Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress cost include expenditure that is directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materi'als, direct 
labour and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a worklng condition for its intended use, and 
the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located. Purchased software 
that Is Integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment 

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 
items (major components) of properly, plant and equipment. 

Subsequent Cost 
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, piant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item 
;f it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with these will flow to the Company and its cost can be 
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part iS de-recognized and charged to the statement of Profit 
and Loss. All other costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred. 

Depreciation: 
Depreciation on property plant & equipments is calculated on Written Down Value method over the useful life as 
specified by Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

Dereoognitlon of assets 
An item of property plant & equipment and any significant part initlaHy recognized is derecognized upon disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the asset is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognlzed. 

Upon first time adoption of Ind-AS, the Company has elected to measure all Its property, plant and equipment at the 
Previous GAAP canylng amount at its deemed cost on the date of transition to IND-AS i.e. 1st April, 2016. 
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Intangible assets 
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful loves, are measured at cost less 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated Impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to 
the acquisition of the intangible asset. 

Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied In the specific 
asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on Internally generated goodwill and brands, are 
recognized in profit or loss as incurred. 

Intangible assets being computer software is amortised over a period of three years for which the company expect the 
benefits to accrue. 

Derecognition of assets 
An Item of property plant & equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss atlSing on derecognition of 
the asset is included in the income statement when the asset Is derecognized. 

c Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it Is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, 
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the 

-governn1ent. 

d Other income: 
Other income is comprised primarily of interest income. Interest income is recognized using the effective interest 
method. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. 

2.21 Inventories: 

Inventories comprise all costs of purchase, conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the Inventories to their 
present location and condition. 

Raw materials valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the basis of the weighted average 
method. 

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct materials, 
labour, other direct cost and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. 

Net realisable value Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion 
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

2.22 Retirement benefits: 

Employee benefits include Provident Fund, , Employee State Insurance Scheme, Gratuity Fund, Compensated 
Absences. 

Defined Contribution Plans 
The Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme are considered as defined 
contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when 
services are rendered by the employees. 

Defined Benefit Plans 
For Defined Benefit Plans in the form of Gratuity Fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected 
Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. 
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Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding net Interest) ls 
reflected immediately in the Balance Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in Other Comprehensive Income in the 
period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in Other Comprehensive Income is reflected immediately In 
retained earnings and rs not reclassified to Profit and Loss. Past service cost is recognised immediately for both vested 
arid the non-vested portion. Tt>e retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present 
value of the defined benefit obligation, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this 
calculation is lin1ited taking into account the present value of available refunds and reduc.tlons In future contributions to 
the schemes. 

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits 
A liability is recognised for hen!:!fits accruing to employees In respect of w;iges and salaries, annu;il leave and slr:k le;:ive 
in the period the related services are rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in 
exchange for those services. 

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The liability in respect of 
unutilized leave balances is provided at the end of year and charged to the statement of profit and loss. 

2.23 Accounting for taxes on income: 

a Current income tax 
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the 
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Company operates and generates 
taxable income. 

Current income taxes are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items recognized 
outside profit or loss, either ln other comprehensive income or directly in equity, Management periodically evoluates 
position taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subjected to 
lnterp;etatlon and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

b Deferred income tax 
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences between the tax bases of assets 
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that lt is 
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be 
utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that 
it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and llabHltles are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the balance sheet date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax 
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or 
settle the carrying amount of itS assets and liabilities. 

Deferred income tax assets Is recognized to the extent that It is probable that future taxable profit will be available 
against which the deductible temporary differences and tax loss can be utilized. 

Deferred tax assets and liabHfties are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the 
Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabillties on a net basis. 

c The Minimum Alternative Tax (MA'T) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing 
evidence that the Company will oay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum 
Alternative Tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations 
contained in guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a 
credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at 
each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying a1nount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no 
longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified period. 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

2.24 Lease: 

Lease in which a substantial portion of the risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as 
operating leases. payments and receipts are recognised to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over 
the term of the lease unless the lease payments to the lessor are structured to Increase In line with expected general 
inflatlon to compensate for lessors expected inflationary costs increases, in which case the same are recognised as an 
expense in line with the contractual terms. 

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards 
indcJent<1I to ownership to the lessee. 

2.25 Impairment of assets: 

Financial assets 
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets wh!ch are 
not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is 
measured at an amount equal to nreume ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an 
amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant Increase in credit risk from initial recognition in 
which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses {or reversal) that 1s required to 
adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that ls required to be recognized is recognized as an 
impairment gain or loss in the Statement of profit or loss. 

Non-financial assets 
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estlmates the asset's 
recoverable amount An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and its 
value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset. unless the asset does not generate cash 
Inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets. 

If such assets are considered to be Impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is 
measured by the a1nount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the 
asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss If there has been a change in the estimates 
used to determine the recoverable amount The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable 
amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined {net of any 
accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. 

2.26 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation 
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a 
provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an Insurance contract, the reimbursement Is recognized as a separate 
asset, but only when the reimburse1nent is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the 
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement 

If the effect of the lime va!ue of money is material, provisions a;e discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, 
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting ls used, the Increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 

A contingent liability Is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present 
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be requir'ed to settle the 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized 
because it cannot be measured reliably. The contingent liability is not recognized in books of account but its existence 
Is disclosed in financial statements. 

A contingent assets, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, an entity shall disclose a brief description of the 
nature of the contingent assets at the end of the reporting period, and, where practicable, an estimate of their financial 
effect, measured using the principles set out for provisions in Ind AS 10. 

\ 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

2.27 Financial Instruments 
Initial Recognition and Measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instruments. 

At inltlaf recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that 
are directly attrtbutab!e to the acquisition or Issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets 
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the value of the financial 
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or loss are recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and loss. 

financial Assets 
Subsequent measurement 
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured In their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, 
depending on the classlflcatlon of the financial assets. 

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as 
Fair Value Through Profit or Loss. 

Financial Liabilities and Equity instruments 

a. Equity Instruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a reskJual interest In the assets of an entity after 
deducting all of Its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds 

received, net of direct Issue costs, 

b. Financial liabilities 

All financial liabilities (other than derivative financial instruments) are measured at amortised cost using effective 
interest method at the end of report"rng periods. 

Derecognition of financial Assets and Liabilities 
The Company derecognlses a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset 
expire or when the Company transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset In which 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset are transferred or in which the Company 
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset and does not 
retain control of the financial asset. 

The Company derecognlses a financial liability (or a part of financial !!ability) when the contractual obligation is 
discharged, cancelled or expires. 

2.28 Investments in Associates 
The Company accounts for iis Investments in associates at cost less accumulated impairment, if any. 

2.29 Cash and cash eQuivalents 
cash and cash equivalents are short-term (three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid Investments 
that are readily convertible lnto cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / loss before extraordinary items and tax for the 
period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future 
operating cash receipts or payments. cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are 
segregated. 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise of cash at bank, cash in hand and short­
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, as reduced by Cash Credit. 

2.30 Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders is adjusted for after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive 

• \ potential equity shares and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the 

·l:J\,}:'~~'-"_'_''_'_'_'_'_"_'_"_"'_''_'_'_'_'_'_''_·ia_1_'_'_"_'ty~'"_'_'_''-·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

3 1-'rone 1-'!ant ano cnu1nment tAmount 1n ~ nunareaJ 

Particulars 
Leasehold 

Buildings 
Office Elec. Inst. Plant and Office Furnitures 

Laod Premises Fact. Bldg. Machinery Equipments and fixtures 
Vehicles Total 

(I) Gross Canying Value 
Balance as at April 1, 2016 19,083 1,30,853 52,773 9,198 48,963 4,440 1,901 2,651 2,69,860 
Additions during the year - 3,620 - 18,155 8,398 5,371 - 35,544 
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - - - - (6,200) (3,676) - - (9,876) 
Other Adjustments during the year - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2017 19,083 1,34,473 52,773 9,198 60 918 9163 7 272 2 651 2 95 529 
Additions during the year - 1,419 - 13,111 3,189 315 287 18,321 
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - - - - (761) (1,313) - (7,515) (9,589) 
other Adjustments during the year - - - - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 19,083 1,35,891 52,773 9,198 73,268 11,039 7,587 4,577 3,04,261 

(II) Accumulated Depreciation 
Balance as at April 1, 2016 
Depreciation expense for the year - 12,79'1 2,563 2,921 10,220 '1,405 774 829 34,506 
Deductions/Adjustments during the yeer - - - (5,630 (3,676 - - 19,305 

Balance as at March 31, 2017 - 12,794 2,563 2,921 4,590 729 774 829 25,200 
Depreciation expense for the year - 11,855 2,438 1,906 11,517 4,682 1,836 474 34,808 
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - - - - !705 '1,313 - (6,434 !8,452 

Balance as at March 31, 2018 - 24649 5 001 4826 15,502 4,098 2,610 5,130 51,556 
-

Net Carrying Value (I-II) 19,083 1,11,242 47,772 4,371 57,766 6,941 4,977 553 2,52,705 
Balance as at April 1, 2016 19,083 1,30,853 52,773 9,198 48,963 4,440 1,901 2,651 2,69,860 
Balance as at March 31, 2017 19,083 1,21,679 50,210 6,277 56,32-8 8,'13'1 5,497 1,821 2,70,329 
Balance as at March 31, 2018 19,083 1,11,242 47,772 4,371 57,766 6,941 4,977 553 2,52,705 

....... .,, £ ... y .. ·~·~ ~~~ . - 'H dred) - . 
Particulars 

Computer 
Total 

Software 
{I) Gross Carrying Value 

Balance as at April 1, 2016 532 532 
Additions during the year 2,651 2,651 
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - -
Other Adjustments during the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2017 3,183 3,183 

Additions during the year - -
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - -
O:her Adjustments during the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 3,183 3183 

(II) Accumulated Depreciation 
Balance as at April 1, 2016 - -
Depreciation expense for the year 887 887 
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - -

Balance as at March 31, 2017 887 887 

Depreciation expense for the year 1,098 1,098 
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - -

Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,985 1985 

Net Carrying Value (I-Il) 1,199 1,199 
Balance as at April 1, 2016 532 532 
Balance as at March 31, 2017 2,297 2,297 <j' 

II~ 

Is' 
= ' Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,199 1,199 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

5 Non-current Investments 
(Amount in !f Hundred) 

As at As at As at 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

A. Investments measured at Cost 
Unquoted 

Investments In Equity Shares 
Associate 
2,48,398 (Previous Years 2,48,398) Equily Shares of Heat Trace 

Xicon Limiled of Rs.10/- each fullv oaid uo 24,840 24,840 24,8'10 

B. Investments measured at fare value through Other 
Comprehensive Income 

Unquoted 
Investments in Equity Shares 
500( Previous Years 500) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each Fully paid 

up in New India Co-operative Bank Limited 50 50 50 

9,SOO(Previous Years 9,500) Equity Shares of REPL-Xicon 
Engineers Pvt Limited of Rs. I 0/- each fully paid up 787 721 665 

Total 25,676 25,611 25,555 

Aagreaate Amount Of ouoted Investments I I I 
Annreqate Amount Of Unquoted Investments 25,676 25 6111 25 555 
Aggregate provision made for diminution in value of Investments 

6 Non-Current Loans 
(Amount in t Hundred) 

Particulars 
As at As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

A. Security Deposits 
Unsecured, considered good 6,428 8,718 5,959 

Total 6,428 8,718 5,959 

7 Other Non-current Assets 
(Amount in' Hundred) 

Particulars 
As at As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

A. Capital Advances 
B. Advances other than capital advances 
Balances with government authorities 63,726 49,844 42,114 
Prepaid Expenses 1,169 1,033 261 

Total 64,895 50,877 42,375 

8 Inventories 
(Amount int Hundred) 

Particulars 
Asat As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

At lower of cost or Net Realisable Value 
Raw Materials 93,065 51,977 58,422 

Work-in-progress 12,064 23,419 755 

Stock in Lrade (Trading) 15,248 21,089 17,697 

•otal 1,20,377 96,485 76,874 

\ '""'' 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

9 Trade Receivables 
(Amount in' Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Trade Receivables at Amortised Cost 

Unsecured, considered good 8,68,371 9,75,945 7,81,704 

Total 8,68,371 9,75,945 7,81,704 

10 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(Amount in if Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

A. Cash on hand 712 1,983 366 
B. Balances with Banks 

Current Accounts 28,213 19,202 -

Total 28,925 21,185 366 

11 Other bank balances 
(Amount in' Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

On Margin Money Accounts 41,323 87,965 76,832 
Wilh Maturity within 12 Months from Balance Sheet Dale 

Total 41,323 87,965 76,832 

12 Current Loans 
(Amount in' Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

A. Security Deposits 1,670 9,629 8,810 

B. Others 
Loans to Staff 591 1,522 1,924 
Others 3,340 3,703 1,051 

Total 5,601 14,854 11,786 

13 Other Financial Assets 
{Amount int Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Other Financial Assets 

Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposils 823 2,818 2,621 

Total 823 2,818 2,621 

\ft-\ 
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14 Other Current Assets 
(Amount In If Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Apr·il 1, 2016 

A. Advances Other Than Capital advances 

B. Others 
Loans and advances lo suppliers (Unsecured, 

considered good) 1,264 1,826 1,197 
Balances with Government Authorities 21,824 64,624 24,503 
Prepaid Expenses 4,794 6,621 7,31!7 
Provision for Sales . 31,251 

Total 27,882 1,04,321 33,047 

15 Equity Share Capital 
(Amount int Hundred) 

Particulars As at "' " As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Authorised 
60,00,000 (Previous YcJrs 60,00,000) Equity 

shares of Rs.10/- each 6,00,000 6,00,000 6,00,000 

Total Authorised share Capital 6 00 000 6 00 000 6 00 000 -
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up 
JU/:ll,~86 (Previous Years JlJ,!ll,'.l!Jb) l:qu1ly 

Shares of Rs.10/- each 3,09,159 3,09,159 3,09, 159 
Total Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share 

3,09,159 3,09,159 3,09,159 Canital 

a. ReconCiliation of the number of shares outstanding :- (Amount in if Hundred) 
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016 

No. of Shares Amount No, of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

Shares at the beginning 30,91,586 3,09,159 30,91,586 3,09,159 30,91,586 3,09,159 
Add: Share warrants Issued during Lhc year . - . . . 
Add : Calls in arrears received durinq the year . . . . . 
Shares at the end 30,91,586 3,09,159 30,91,586 3,09,159 30,91,586 3,09,159 

b. Terms/ riqhts attached to eauitv shares 
The company has only one class of Equily Shares having Par Value of Rs.10/- per Share. Each holder of lhe Equity is entitled to one vote per share. In 
the event of the liquidation of the company , Lhe holders of equity sl1ares will be entilled to receive remaining asset of the company, which will be in 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders . 

' . out of the Equity shares issued by the 
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 comnanv shares held bv holdinn comnanv 

No. 0/u of holdings No 0/o of No. 0/o of 
holdinns hold'nns 

Kaiser Corporation Limited : 1708000 Equity 
17,08,000 55.25 17,08,000 55.25 15,90,000 51.13 Shares of Rs.JO/" each fullv nairl un 

d. Details of share holders holding more than 
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 5°/o shares in the comnanv . 

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up No. 0/o of holdings No. 0/o or No. 010 of 
holdin°s holdinns 

Kaiser Corporation limited 17,08,000 55.25 1.7,08,000 55.25 15,90,000 51.-13 
Lorance Investments & Trading ltd. 8,52,000 27.56 8,52,000 27.56 9,70,000 31.38 
Heat Trace Ltd. U.K 2,25,000 7.28 2,25,000 7.28 2,25,000 7.28 
REPL Global I-JC Ltd. U.A.E 2,91,986 9.45 2,91,986 9.'15 2,91,986 9.'15 

~ 
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16 Other Equity 
{Amount in 'f Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 Anril 1 2016 

Capital Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 7,150 7,150 7,150 

7,150 7 150 7 150 

General Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 70,008 70,008 70 008 

70,008 70,008 70 008 - ----·- - . ·-- --···---·· 
Retained Earnings 

As per last Balance Sheet 2,84,829 2,32,728 2,33,013 
Add. Profit /(Loss) for the year (1,20,625) 53,212 -
Add : Prior Period Adjustment - (993) -

Other Comprehensive Income ror the year, net of income 
tax 
Fair Value of Equity 66 56 (285) 
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 4,007 (174) -

168 276 2,8'1,829 2,32,728 

Total 2,45,434 3,61,987 3,09,886 

17 Non·Current Borrowings(Long Term) 
(Amount in if Hundred) 

Particulars 
As at As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Long Term Borrowings 
Term Loans 

Secured - From Banks 14,642 - 457 

Total 14,642 - 457 

18 Non·current Provisions(Long Term) 

(Amount in 'Hundred) 

Particulars 
As at As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Apri! 1, 2016 
. 

Provision for employee benefits 

Leave Encashment ( Refer Note 37 ) 4,107 4,764 4,278 

Total 4,107 4,764 4,278 

19 Current Borrowings(Short Term) 
(Amount inf Hundred) 

Particulars 
As at As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Secured 
A. Loans Repayable on demand 
From Banks 

Open Cash Credit 3,30,852 3,36,637 1,49,616 

Total 3,30,852 3,36,637 1,49,616 

\!<' 
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20 Trade Payables 
(Amount in If Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Trade Payables 
Due to Micro and Sn1all Enterprises 22,925 10,806 13,9'19 
Due to Others 4,34,413 5,89,683 3,30,891 

Total 4,57,338 6,00,489 3,44,840 

21 Other financial liabilities 
(Amount in f Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Current Maturities of Lonq-term Debt 34,569 457 1,266 

Total 34,569 457 1,266 

22 Current Provisions 
(Amount in if Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Provision for employee benefits: 
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 37 ) 5,147 6,6'17 8,664 
Provision for Leave Encashment (Refer Note 37) 2,155 2,633 3,064 

Total 7,303 9,280 11,728 

23 Other Current Liabilities 
(Amount int Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Other Payables 
(i) Statutory remittances 25,567 14,784 9,189 
(ii) Advances from customers 1,080 6,533 9,376 
(iii) Provision for Sales - - 1,53,306 

Total 26,647 21,317 1,71,870 

24 Current Tax Liabilities 
(Amount in f Hundred) 

Particulars As at As at As at 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 Anril 1 2016 

Provision for Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 14,158 17,316 24,414 

Total 14,158 17,316 24,414 

' 
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25 Revenue From Operations 
(Amount in f Hundred} 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Sale of Products 11,39,683 13,95,273 
Sale of Service 4,02,754 5,1'1,268 

Other Operating Revenues 
Scil~ of Scrap 495 3,017 

Total Revenue From Operations 15,42,933 19,12,558 

26 Other Income 
(Amount inf Hundred 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Inlerest from Bank on Deposit 3,975 5,927 
Dividend from unquoted Investment - 7 
Miscellaneous income 16,542 31,529 

Total 20,517 37,463 

27 Cost of materials consumed 
(Amount in if Hundred) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Raw Material 
Opening Stock of Raw material 51,977 58,422 
Add: Purchases 4,34,760 '1,18,217 
Less: Closing Stock of Raw material (93,065) (51,977) 

Total Cost of materials consumed 3,93,672 4,24,662 

28 Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress 
(Amount in if Hundred) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
March 31 2018 Mar"h 31 2017 

Stocks at the end 
Finished Good 
Work-in·progress 12,064 23,419 
Stock·in-Trade lS,248 21,089 

27,312 '14,508 

Less: Stocks at the beginning 
Finished Good - 755 
Work··\n·progress 23,419 17,697 
Stock· in· Trade 21,089 -

44.508 18,452 -· 

Total 17,196 (26,056) 

.~ 
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29 Manufacturing Cost 

(Amount in' Hundred) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31 2018 Mar"h 31 2017 

Payments to Subcontractors 3,12,052 3,01,228 
Consultancy Charqes 4,580 11,458 
Conveyance Site 1,549 2,166 
lnlihr;:il:ion Ch;;irqcs 409 -
Equipment Hire Charo~ 19,876 34,940 
Freioht Charqes 6,889 10,760 
Insurance 8,259 6,849 
P.F./ ESIC Contractors 12,232 7,895 
Packinq Expenses 22,153 9,213 
Power Charqes 7,247 5,170 
Site Office Expenses 13,951 17,229 
Testinq Fees 6,065 7,753 
Stores and Spares 79,971 81,912 
Staff Welfare · Site 1,966 2,197 
Travellinq Expenses 22,572 29,943 
Miscellaneous manufacturinq Cost 1,373 598 

TOTAL 5,21,143 5,29,309 

30 Excise Duty Expense 

(Amount in if Hundred) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Excise duly on qoods 19,667 40,453 

TOTAL 19,667 40,453 

31 Employee Benefits Expense 
(Amount in if Hundred) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 1,83,522 1,73,011 
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 8,113 8,101 
Gratuity Expenses (Refer Note 37) 4,957 3,436 
Staff Welfare Expenses 3,765 4,723 

Total 2,00,357 1,89,270 

32 Finance Costs 

(Amount int Hundred} 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Interest expense on: 
Secured loan 24,597 19,785 
Others 8,161 5,055 

Other borrowinn costs 8,994 24,565 
Total 41,751 49,406 

"-
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33 Other Expenses 

(Amount in t Hundred) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Electricity Charqes 9,293 8,641 
Renl includinq lease rentals 856 2,549 
Bad Debts Wrilten Off 13,215 3,867. 
Repairs and mainlenance - Buildinos 290 2,578 
Repairs and maintenance " Machinery 1,578 6,087 
Rates and taxes 13,455 80,639 
Travellinq and conveyance 43,991 32,110 
Payments to auditors (Refer note below ) 2,590 3,940 
Leq;il & Professional Fees 71,593 56,906 
Miscellaneous expenses 37,597 38,626 

Total 1,94,460 2,35,936 

Note · 
Pay1nent to the auditors comprises 
As Auditors - statutory audit 2,050 2,050 
For Tax audit 250 250 
For Income Tax matter - 500 
For Other Services 290 1,140 
Total 2,590 3,940 

A_ 
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(Amount int Hundred) 
34 Capital Commitment 

The Company does not have any capital com1nitmcnt as at 31 March 2018 (Previous Year Nil ) 

35 Segmental Information 
The Cloard of Directors of the Company collectively has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker 
(CODM) as defined by Ind AS 108, Operating Segments. The CODM evaluates the Company's performance 
and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by industry classes. 
Accordingly, segment in1·ormation has been presented for induslry classes. The Company's primary business 
segment of Infrastructure Projects falls under single primary business segment and accordingly disclosures 
requirement in this regards are not applicable. 

The disclosure under Secondary Segment Reporting (by geographic segments) is as under: 

Segment Revenue during the year: 2017-18 {Amount in t Hundred) 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Domestic (In India) 13,04,816 18,13,103 
Export 2,38,117 99,455 

Total 15,42,933 19,12,558 
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36 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS - 11 'Construction Conl:racts' 
(Amount inf Hundred) 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
31c+M---•- "0.n 3·-···-rch 2017 

Amount Amount 
Details of contract revenue 
Contract revenue recoQnised durlno the vear - ),34,576 
Aooreqate amount of contract cost recoonised du1ino the vear - 2,65,157 
Amount received for contracts in orooreos - 1.15.502 
Retention monev for contracts in prooress - -
Gross amount due from customers for contract work 'asset' - 2 19 074 

37 Employee Benefits 
The Company has clas_<;ifled various employee lJenefiL~ as under: 

A. Defined Contribution Plans 
Provident Fund 
St~te Defined Contribution Plans 
Employers' Contribution to Employees' State Insurance 
Employers' Contribution to fmployees' Pension Sche1ne l99S 

The Provident l·und and the State Defined Contribution Plans arr. operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the schemes, the Company 
is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to lhe retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits. Tl1esc funds are recognised by the 
Income Tax Autho1ilies. 
The Company has recognised the following amounts In the Statement of Profit and Loss: 

(Amount in ' Hundred) 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended M;;irch 

March 31, 2018 Jl, }.017 
Contribution to Provident Fund 6,812 7,073 
Contribution to f:mployecs' Slate Insurance Scheme 1,255 998 
Contribution to Fmployecs' l'cnsion Sehr.me -
TOTAL 8,068 8,070 

B. Defined Benefit Plans 
Gratuity 

;, 
ii. 
iii. 
iv. •. 
vi. 

The Company has a defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for all lls employees in t11e form of Group Graluily -curn-1.ife Assurance Scheme. "Ille liability for lhr. 
dcfrncd benefit Is determined on the basis of valuation made under the scheme at year end, which is calculated using the projected unit credit rnctl1od. 
The relirement benefit obligations recognl7.ed in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligations as adjusted for unrecogni~ed 
past service cost. 

Vo.luations in respect of above have been carried 011l by independent actuary, as at the balance sheel dale, based on the following assumptions: 

Particulars 
Valuation as at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2015 
Discount Rate (per annum) 7.60o/o 7.17o/o 8.00°/o 
Rate of increase in Compensation levels (per annum) 7.00°/o 7.00°Ai 7 .00°Ai 
E'.xpectcd Rate of Return on /\sset5 -
Attrition Ralr. 10.00°/o 10-00°/o 10.00°;,, 
Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years 

The expected rate of return on plan assets is detcnnincd after considering several applicable factors such as the composition of the plan assets, Investment 
strategy, market scenario, etc. In order to protect the capital and optimise returns within acceptable risk parameters, Lhe plan assets are well diversified. 

vii. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securilies as at the balance sheet date for the estimaled term of the 
obligations. 

viii. The eslirnalc oi future salary increases considered, takes into account the innation, seniority, promotion, Increments and other relevant ractors, 
Gratuity fund asset is managed by Life Insurance Corporation or India has funding ratio of 100°/o (i.e. asset over liability r;;itio), which is on Lhe top when 
compared to other companies, there is no material risk of lhe Company unable to meel the Gratuity payments. Also as the fund is scl up as a trusl, the 
monies as a parl of the trust will not flow back into the company unlil the la~t employee of the trust is paid. 

Note on other risks: 

Investment risk - The funds ilre invested by UC and they provide returns basis lhe prevalent bond yields, UC on an annual basis requests for contributions 
to the fund, while the contribution requested may not be on the same interest ral.c as the bond yields provided, basis the past experience it is low risk, 
Interest Risk·- l.IC does not provide market value of assel'O, rather maintains a running statement with intere~1: rates declared annually - Tflc fall in interest 
rate is not therefore offsel by increase in value of Bonds, hence may pose a risk. 
Longevity Risk ··· Since the gratuity payment happens at the retirement ar.ie of 60, longevity impact is very low at this age, henr.e this is a non-risk. 
Salary risk · The liability is calculated taking into account the salory increases, basis past experience of the Company's actual salary increases with the 
assumptions used, Lhey arc in line, hence this risk is low risk. 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

Particulars 

i. Changes in Present value of Obligation 

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the begini1ing of tl1e year 

Current Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss 

Actuarial {gains)/ losses arising from changes in demographic assumption 

Actuarial {gains){ losses arising from changes in financial assumption 

Actuarial (gains)/ losses arising rrom changes in experience adjustment 

Pasl Service cost Vested 13enefits 
Benefits Paid 
Present value of defined benefil obligation al t11c end of the year 

ii. fair value of Plan Assets 
f'air vah1c of plan ~ssct:; al t11e beginning of the year 

Interest Ifl(ome 
Returo on Plan Assets cxcl. iotercst income 

Actuarial Gam/(1.oss) 
f.n1ploycr's Contributions 
llenents Paid 
f'air value of plan assets at the; end of the year 

iii. Amount to be recognised in the Dalanc;c Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss Account 

PVO at end of period 
f.air Value of Plan Asscl.s at end of period 

Funded Status 
Net Asscts/{Llabili\y) recognised in lhe Balance Sheel 

iv. Net Benefit (Asset) /Liability 
Defined benefit obrigation al beg1nnin9 of period 

Fair value Of plan assets at beginning of period 

Net Benefit Asset /(Liability) 

v. Net Interest Cost for Current Period 

Interesl Cost 
(Interest Income) 
Net lnteresl Cost for Current Period 

vi. Return on plan assets 
Adl.lill Returo on plan assets 
Interest income included in above 

Return on plan asscts exclidi119 inlerest income 

vii. EJ<penscs recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Current Service Cosl 
Interest cost on benefit obligation {net) 
Total f:xpenses recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss 

viii. Remeasurement Effects Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Actuarial (gains}/ losses arising from changes in demographic assumption 

f\ctuarial (gains)/ losses arising from changes in financial assumption 

Actuarial (gains)/ losses arising from changes In experience adjustment 

Return on plan asset 
Recognised in Olher Comprehensive Income 

ix. Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance Sheet 

Opening Net l.iabllily 
Adjustment to opening balance 
Expenses as above 
Contribution paid 
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Qosing Net Liabi~ty 

(Amount Inf Hundred) 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

Year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Gratuity funded 

24,510 23,160 
4,S69 3,052 
1,6g9 J,716 

-
(605} 1,083 

{3,SlO) (l,089) 
- -

(1,614) (3,413) 
25,050 24,510 

17,863 16,602 
1,311 1,33~ 

(108) (180) 

-
2,450 3,5).0 

(1,614} (3,413) 
19,903 17,863 

25,050 24,510 
19,903 17,863 
(5,147) (6,64/) 
(5,147) (6,617) 

24,510 23,160 
17,863 16,60/. 
(6,647) (6,SSB) 

1,699 1,716 
{l,311} (1,~32) 

389 38' 

1,203 1,153 
1,311 1,332 
(108) (180) 

4,569 3,052 
389 384 

4,957 3,436 

- -
(605) 1,083 

(3,510} (1,089) 
(108) 180 

-

6,647 6,~;~s 

- " 

4,957 3,436 
(2,450) (3,520) 
(4,007) 174 
5,147 6,647 
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XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

(Amount in 'f Hundred) 

Year ended Year ended 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Gratuity Funded 

Cash now Projection: From the Fund 
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 7,260 6,809 
2nd following year 4,677 5,337 
3rd following year 6,636 5,960 
'Ith following year 8,614 7,"/28 
5th following year 10,524 9,461 
Sum of Years 6 ro Jo 29,752 27,528 

Sensitivity Analysis 
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current l\5sumptions 

Della Erfect of+ 1°/o Change in Rate of Discounting 23,759 23,218 
Del<il fifed of -1°ki Chance in Rate of Discountino 26,506 25,969 

Delta f:ffcct of -I 1 o/o Change in Riltc of Salary Increase 26,'122 25,957 
Della Effect of· 1°/o Change in Rate of Salary Increase 23,811 23,204 

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total 
Insurer managed funds lOOo/o 100°/o 

Note on Sen,i;itlvlty Analy.~i,i; 

Sensitivity analysis for each signincant actuarial assuniptions of Lhc Company which arc disr.ount rate and sala1y assumptions as of the end 
of \he reporting period, showing how Lhe defined benefit obligalion would have been affected by changes is called out in the table above. 
The method used to calculate the liability in these scenarios Is by keeping all the ot11cr parameters and the data same as in the base 
liability calculat1on except for the parameters to be tested. 

There 1s no change in tl1c rnctl1od from the previous period and tl1c pninls /percentage by wl1ich the assumptions arc te~ted arc same to 
that in the previous year, 

Compensated Absences 

Valuations in respect of above have been carried out by independent actuary, as at the balance sheet date, based on the following 
assumptions: 

Valuation as at 
Particulars 

March 31, 2018 March 3J, 2017 Aprill, 2016 

Discount Rate (per annum) 7.600/o 7.17°/o 8.00o/o 

Rate of increase in Compensation levels (per annum) 7.00°/o i'.00°/o 7.00°A:i 

1:xpcctcd Rate of Return on Assets . . . 

All ril ion Kate 10,000/o 10.00°/o 10.00°/o 

Retirement llge 58 Year5 58 Years 58 Years 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

Particulars 

Changes in Present value or Obligation 
Present value of defined benefit obligation at l11e beginning of Lile year 
Current Service COst 
I ntcrcst Cost 
l\ctuarial (Gains)/Loss 

Acluanal {gains)/ losses arising from changes in dQmographic assumption 
/\cluanal (gains)/ losses arising from changes in financial assumption 
Actuarial (gains)/ losses arising from changes in experience adjustment 

Past Serv1c{' cost - Vested Benefits 
Benefits Paid 
f'resenl value of defmcd benefit obligation at the end of the year 

ii Fair value of Plan Assets 
fair value of plan assets at the be{Jinning of llie year 
Interest Income 
Return on Plan Assets excl. interest income 
Fmploye1's Contributions 
lleneflls Paid 
Fair value of plan assets at \he end of the year 

iii Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss Account 
PVO al end of period 
Fair Value of l'lan Assets at end of period 
Funded Status 
Net As<;{'ls/{Llab1l1ty) recognised 111 the Balance Sheet 

iv Net Benefit (Asset) /Liability 
!){<fined benefit obligation ~t beginning of period 
I air w1lue of plan ossets at beginning of peri(J{! 
Net tleneFil l\sset /(Liability) 

v. Net Interest Co:;t for Current Period 
Interest Cost 
(lnlQreS( Income) 
Net lnte•cst Cos\ for Current l'cnod 

vi Return on plan assets 
f\(t\Jal Return on plan assets 
Interest income included in above 
nch•rn on plan assets excluding interest income 

vii E"penses recognised Jn the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Current Se1vicc Cost 
Interest cost on benefit obhgalion (net) 
Actuarial (Ga111s)/Loss recognised for lh(' period 
Total Expenses recognised In tile Statement of l'rofil and Loss 

viii Actuarial Gain/ (loss) on obligation 
Actuarial (gains)/ losses arising from cliangcs in dcm(lflraphic assumption 
Actu~rial (gains)/ losses arising from clrnngcs 1n financial assumption 
Actua1ial (gains)/ losses arising from changes in cxpcricnc~ adj11s(mcnl 
Return 011 plan asset 
Recognised in OL11er Comp1ehcnsive Jncomc 

ix. Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance ShCClt 
Opening Net Liability 
A(lj\•Stmcnt to opening b<llance 
l'xpcnses as above 
COn\ribul1on paid 
Other Comprehensive Income {OCI) 
Closing Net Liability 

x. cash now Projection: From the Fund 
Witliin the next 12 months {next annual reporting pcrr(J{l) 
2nd following year 
3rd rollowing year 
'Ith following year 
~th following year 
Sum of Years 6 l'o 10 

xi. Sensitivity Analysls 
l'ro1ected Benefit Oblk)ation on Current Assumptions 
Della [ffcct of +1°!o Change in Rate of Discounting 
Della Fffecl of-1°/o Chanoc 111 Rate of D1sco1mt1110 
Dell;i Fffcct of+ 1°/o Change m Rate of Salary Increase 
Della Fff{'{l of -1°!o Change 1n RaLc of Salary Increase 

xii. The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total 
J11oure1 managed funds 

(Amount in ' Hundred 
1earenucm YQarQnoeo 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Compensated Absence Unfunded 

7,397 
4,149 

503 

(143) 
{4,885) 

(759) 
6,262 

"' (759) 

6,262 

{6,262) 
{6,262) 

7,397 

(7,397) 

503 

503 

4,149 
503 

(5,028) 
(376) 

{143) 
{4,885) 

(S,021'1) 

7,397 

{376) 
(759) 

6,262 

2,155 
2,160 
2,688 
3,204 
3,708 
2,366 

5,958 
6,608 
6,587 
5,971 

7,3'12 
3,97'1 

55'1 

304 
(3,935) 

(841) 
7,397 

8"1 
(841) 

7,397 

(7,397) 
(7,.197) 

7,3~2 

(7,312} 

~54 

SS4 

3,974 
554 

(3,631) 
896 

'°" (3,93S) 

(3,631) 

7,34~ 
. 

896 
(841) 

7,397 

2,633 
2,527 
/.,833 
3,391 
3,9.15 
2,638 

7,035 
7,809 
7,606 
7,031 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

38 Income Taxes 

Components of tax expenses /{Income) includes thl? 

following: 

Particulars 

Current income tax 
[)eferred tax 
Currant tax related to pmvious period 
lncon1e tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 

Income tax relating to other comprehensive income 

Particulars 

Nrl' (I oss)/Ciain on rcmeasurements of defined benefit plans 

ncome tax expensl? cnargea to 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

-
-

2,372 
2,372 

Year endl?d 
M h 31 201A 

-

-

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows : 

Particulars 

Profit before tax 
Applicable tax rate 
Compute<J tax f'xpcnscs 
fax fldiuslm{'nt of Earlier Ye11r5 
Tilx effect of: 
Lxpenscs Allowed 
l:xptmses disallowcd 
Other non· deductible cxpenS\"'s 
Ml\"I Credi\' 

1 .... urrenc ax rov1s1on 

Tax expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss 

Effective tax rate 

Deferred Tax 
2017-18 
Deferred Tax (Assel"ti)/Liabilit!es in relation to: 

Particulars 

Depr{'ciation on Property, Plant and l'.quipment 
f'xpenscs allowable for tax purpose when paid 

Total 

2016-17 
Deferred Tax (Asscts)/Liabilities in relation to; 

Particulars 

Depmciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 
Expenses allowable for Lax purpose when p<iid 

Total 

Year end11d 
••-r"h 31 2'"8 

-
25.75°/a 

-
2,372 

-

-
-

2,372 

., 
0.00°/o 

Opening Changes/ {Credit) 
Balance during the year 

3,036 (1,029) 
(3,036) 1.029 

- -

Opening Changes/ {Credit) 
Balance during the yeilr 

1.:ns 318 
(l:.7J.8) (318) 

-

Deferred Tax Assets is recognised only to the extent of Deferred Tax Liabilities. 

Opening .,, 

(Amount In" Hundred) 

Year ended 
March 31, 2017 

13,000 
-
200 

13,20 

(Amount in ' Hundred) 
Year ended 

Mar h 11 2017 

-

-

(Amount in it" Hundred) 

Year ended 
Mnrrh 31 201 I 

66.~11 

30.90°/o 
20,521 

200 

(12,337) 
12,0~1 

355 
(7,S8l) 
13,200 

13,200 

19.88°/o 

(Amount in 'f Hundred) 

Recognised in other Closing Balance 
Comprehensive Income 

2,007 
(2,007} 

-

(Amount in '{ Hundred) 

Recognised in other 
Closing Balance 

Comprehensive Income 

3,036 
- (3,036) 

- -

(Amount in it" Hundred 

As at 
• ril 1 2016 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

Details of Investees- Associates 

Principal place of 
Proportionate ownership interest 

Name of Investee 
business As at As al 

March 31, 2018 Marcil 31, 2017 

' Interest in Associates 
i. Heat Trace Xicon Ltd India 39.81°/n 19.flJO/o 

ii. Heat Trace Ltd " UK UK . 

39 Disclosures of transactions with related parties required under Ind AS 24 on "'Related Party Disclosures" 

Associate Company 
Heat Trace X1con Ltd. 
Hect Trace Ltd" U.K. 

Key management Personnel {KMP) 
Hc1nanl K ·r alapadatur 
Durga Prasad Rao 
Lyla Melita 

Director (w.eJ. l'1tl1 May, 2016) 
Director 
Director 

P. P. Suklhankar 
R. G. Kod1albail 

Consultant (Resigned as Director w.e.f. Olst August, 2016) 
Vice President (Resigned as Vice President w.e.f. 31st Oct, 2017) 

Relative of Key Management personnel 
Nupur1 P. Sukthankar 

Related Party u·ansactions during t11e year: 201·;.18 

PARTICULARS 

(i) Rent Received 
Heat Trace X1con ltd. 

(ii) Purchase of Stock-·in-lrade 
Heat Tr·ace Xicon ltd. 
Heat Trace ltd - U.K. 

(iii) Consultancy Paid lo Director (KMP) 
P. P. Sukthankar 

(1v) Remuneration (KMP) 
Durga Prasad Rao 
R. G. Kodialbail 

M Expenses incurred on their behalf 

lieat Trace Xicon ltd. 

(v1) Recovery of Consul1ancy from HTXL 
Heat Trace Xicon ltd. 

(vii) Recovery of Deposit for Car Renl to 
Nupuri P. Sukthankar 

(Amount in f Hundred) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

1,850 1,8~0 

57,266 40,362 
5,595 30,165 

16,SOO 3'1,800 

11,767 11,767 
8,876 30,228 

2,286 2,138 

3,360 3,7'19 

. 480 

As at 
April 1, 2016 

39.81°/o 

Outstanding as on 31st March 2018 (Amount inf Hundred) 

Sr. No. PARTICULARS 
As at As at As at 

March 31 2018 March 31 201? Anril 1 2016 

Trade Payables 
(') .. ~_g;Q_i;;_i_p_le_s_;_ 

Heat Trace Xicon Ltd. 46,209 3'1,745 '12,895 

Heat Trace Ltd ·UK 2,075 8,076 . 

v' 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
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40 Impairment of Assets {Amount in 'Hundred) 

As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 36 "Impairment of Assets" lhe Company has tested assets for impairnient and 
accordingly there is no impairment gain/lo.:;.:. for the yc;ir ended Murch, 2018. 

41 Lease (Amount int Hundred) 

The Company has taken Premises under Leave and License agreements. There is no specific obligation for renewal. Rental 
payments related thereto amounting to Rs 856/- are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account in the year they are incurred 
(Previous Year Rs. 2,549/-). 

The committed Leave and License fees, as on date of Balance Shecl, in the future for one year and above is Rs Nil (Previous 
Year Rs.2,855/-). 

The company has given Premises on Leave & License. Rent received related there to Rs.1,850/- {Previous Year Rs.1,850/-) is 
recognized in Profit & loss accounl. 

The amounl receivable against Leave and License fees as on date of Balance Sheel, in the future for more than one year is 
Rs.5,550/- {Previous Year Rs. 7,400/-). 

42 Earnings Per Share (EPS) 

(Amount inf Hundred) 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Nel Profil after Tax as per Statement of Profit and loss attributable to 
Equity Shareholders (1,20,625) 53,212 
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 
calculating Basic EPS 30,916 30,916 

Add: Weighted Average Potential Equity Shnres - -
Tolal Weighted Average number of Equily Shares used as denominator for 
calculating Diluted EPS 30,916 30,916 

Face Value per Equity Share 10 10 

Basic Earn'1ngs per Share (3.90) 1.72 

Diluted Earnings per Share (3.90) 1.72 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 

43 Financial Instruments 

-;-~e 'i1'" va:;;es o~ ;,~e f''a~c'a' asse~ a~G ''a:i'::;'es ace Cef'~ec: as ~~e ::·'ce ::~a: w:o:.;;:; ~ cece:vec :o se a-: ass.E"~ o· :a·:; :o :.·a~~·e_· a :a::· -~l ~ a~ o7Ce~:y t,·a~sac. o~ jE~ee-: ;:iac~e~ ~a~ici::a;i:s at ~he ;:ieaso.:re;r,e~t Ga~e. 

Valuation 
c~e '2'' va':.;es o' ;~vest".'e~c :.c :reas~-y ':Cs, govect,cce~~ sec~c::•es a.cc c:.;o:ec'. :."V€S::r:1e~c :~ ec~i~ s'c2res •s ::iesec o~ :~e c_·re·: :;:c :ic:ce of res::iec::;ve '-1vest . ..,,e~: es at :~e Bala~ce S~e€t Ga;e. 
T':e fei• vaC:.;es of !~vesC,-ne~ts !.1 r:~u:uai fu~C u~i:s :s based c~ ~':e ;~et asse'. vai:_;e ('NAV') as s~teC by t':e :ss:.;e·s of t'1ese :7::.;'.va: 'u.cd ;;~:~s i~ the p:.;b!1s~ed st<ite::1e'~ as at i3a!ance Sheet date. NAV ;-e:::esents the or;ce at which ~~e 
C%:.:e: wiii ;ssue ~'-'r.:her un;ts oF mutua! fund and rhe pr;ce at wh;ch :ssuers wii! cedee"' such units fro:":' ;:he inves.:o;:;. 
The 'air val ere of Forward i'orerg~ Exch2~ge conrrac---s :s C:e:erm:~ec using fo""2rd exchange ;·ates at ;:Me :iei2r.ce s':ee: Cate 

iv. The car.ying amount of financial assets and ~nancia: iiabiii'.ies meas;;red at amo:tised cost 1n the ~-~ancia: s";ate~e~ts are a reas.::n2~!2 aop;-oxi;;iatlo~ o: t:~eir- fa:; ·;a!ues since '.he COr:ipany does nc: an:ic!oate :hat the carrying a;;iounts 
would be significantly different fro;;; ;:he values tha:: wouid even:~aliy be ceceived or settled. 

Fair Value measurement hierarchy 
~~e fair value of financ;a: inS:rur:oents es re!'erred beiow have been dassi~ed ;~:o t~ree categories depending on '.he :~o:.::s usec' !~ t~e vai:.:ation ;:echr:iaue. 
T[!e hierarchy gives :he highest pr!or!ty to c;~oted ;>:ices in active marke'.s For identical assets or li2b;!;tieo (Level 1 "1easurer:1ents) anc ;owes!: ;:>'ion:y :o· wno~ervab;e ir.~•u'5 (Level 3 measurements). 

"The :::atego:ies used a;e as foilows: 
Leve! 1: Q<m::ed orices for ider.tica! inS:r~~ents !~an active market; 
Leve: 2: Directly o; i<!d!rectiy observable ma:ket :np~ts, otile: than Levei 1 inputs; and 
Leve: 3: lnpLlts wilich are no: b<lsed on otisecvabie ".larket data. 

The carrying amounts and f.air values of financial instruments by class are as follows· 
As at March 31 2018 

Particulars 
Carrying Amounts 

Fair Value 
Level 1 Level 2 

Financial Assets 

Measu:ed a: Amortised Cost 
inveS:ment !n Assccla:es 24,840 - -
Loa~s 12,029 - -
T;ade Receivabie 8,68,371 - -
cash Balance 712 - -
Other Financial Asse::s '" - -

9,06 775 - -

Measured at FVTOCI 

Jnves'"..ments in New India Co-operative Bank Ltd. 50 - -
Investment in REPL Xicon Limited 787 - -

837 - -

Total Financial Assets 9 07 612 - -

Financial Liabilities 

Measured at Amortised Cost 
Borrowing 

Non-Current 14,642 - -
Current 3,30,852 - -

Trade Payables 4,57,338 - -
Q;her Financial Liabilities 34,569 - -

Level3 

-
-
-
-
-
-

50 
78' 
837 

837 

-
-
-
-

(Amount in 'f Hundred) 
As a'. March 31 2017 As at Aa.-ii 1 2015 

Cac0'i~g A~ounts 
Fair Value 

car.ying A"1o~n:s 
i'air Value 

Leve! 1 Level 2 Leve! 3 Level 1 Level 2 Leve: 3 

24,840 - 24,840 - -
23,372 - 17,745 - -

9,75,945 - - - 7,81,70~ - - -
1,983 - - - 366 - - -
2 818 - - 2 621 -

10 2g 158 - 8 27,277 - -

50 - 50 50 - so 
721 721 655 - 665 
771 - - 771 715 - - 715 

10 29,929 - - m 8,27,992. - 715 

457 - - -
3,36,637 - - 1,49,616 - - -
6,00,489 - - 3,44,840 - - -

457 - - - 1,266 - - -
-C, Ct Total Flnanical Liabilities 8,37,400 - - - 9,37,593 - - 4,96,179 - - -
I~ 

1§0 
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44 Financial Risk Management and Policies 

A. Capital Management 

The COmpa:iy's ~nancia: ;!s~ ~a:iager:ie•~ is an ;~:egra: pai. of how tc clan a:id exec~te i':s business st;ateg!es. T:1e ·:s~ ::-:anage;-:ient po::~ ~s apccoved by the respective entity's aoard/Eklaffi's Cor:imittee. r:~e 
Co:r.pany's pri,..c!pai financia! !iabili:fes co;.;p:Cse ioans anC bor;owings, craC:e anC: o;~ec payables_ -r;~e -:-a'~ :i~coose of ;~e.se ~na;ic:al ;iabili:ies 's :o ~:'!a~ce c~e Co;r,pany's cpera;!ons and :o ;:i:uv!de guarancees :o 
support :ts operat1c:is 1n seiect instances. jhe Co;-:;pany's Dri:ic:pai ~nanc'ai assets ::ici.;de i:::ans, ::ace a::d o\he~ rece:vat::es, a;;d cash and cash equ1va:e.~ts '.:~at derive cirect:y :To:n its opecations and inves':ments. T~e 
con;pany is exoos.ed to r;-:arke: ris\:., credit risk, iiq<.ridicy r!.s.\:. eoc. 

(Amount in f Hundred 
Particulars "'., As a~ 

I 
As at 

31 March 2018 31 Marc~ 2017 1 Aor:: 2016 

A!i cur~nt and ;:o~-c;;;rent borrowings I 
Trade paya~!es ' 4,57,338 6,00,489 i 3,44,840 I O::he; flnanci2J !i2bi!it;es 

I 
34,569 457 ! 1,266 

Less cash and cash eq::ivaie"ts 28,925 21,185 i 366 
Netdebts [A] I 4,62,981 5,79,76'.. ', 3,45,7"0 
Equi:Y shace cap:ta! I 3,09,159 3,09,159 I 3,09,159 
O::hec equ:ty ' 2,45,434 3,61,987 i 3,09,886 
Total Equity [BJ i 5,54,592 6,71,145 ! 6,19,044 
Capital and Net Debt [ C: A+B] I 10,17,574 12,50,906 i 9,64,784 
Debt-to-adjusted capital ratio 1%} [A/Cl ' 45.50 46.35 t 35.84 

B. Market Risk 

; 

Marke~ cisk is the cisk that ~ne Cai' va:~e of f~:ure cash ~ows of a f<~a<lcial inst,-.,men~ will f:::c.u2~e beca::se of cn2n1;es :n """-r~e~ prices. 
Market nsl:. co;nprises ::.~ree types of risl:.: inter!$ rate ;isk, curcency risk and other orice ;isk, sue~ as eQ~i::Y ::rice ris.~. i'inanc:a1 instr~;nents affected by inarKet ris~ Onc=~ce !car:s and oor;cwin;;s, ce;.ios1ts, inves;:rr:ents 
ar.G derivative fin;mc;ai instrur;ients. The Corn;i:any :ias des;gned risk managemen;: frame wo'k to co~'.coi va•ious c:s(s ef!'ec:•vely to acl-:ieve the b~Si<less o::ijectives. This includes identi~cet;on o; risk, its assessmen:, 
contrcl and mcnitoring a·, t!rr:ely interva!s. 

T'le above mentror:eC ris:<s may affect the Compa~y·s incorc.e and expenses, or the value of its financial i~str..;r~e'"!ts_ The Comoar,y's does not exposed to above rnent!oned ris( exceot explained beiow: 

Foreicin Currenc::v Risk: 
The company is s~bject :o t~e ris~ that cha~ges in :ocelgn cur.ency vaiwes impact ~e com~ny expo:t a~d other payab'es. 

T.'"!e company is exposed tc fc;eii;;i excha<lge risk arising fro;n vario;;s cu;;-ency expos;; res, pri;nanly wit~ res;iect ~o US Do:'ar, Euro S!ngapore Dollars a~d Great Britain Pound. 

T.'"!e cor.ipany r.ianages currency exi)asures within prescribed li'l"lits, ;:~roug~ use of derivative lnstr<.r;ne:-:s s~c~ as O;J.ions, <-.;::.;res and Forward conc;-ac-..s etc. Foreign curre.1cy ~ansactions are covered with s;:rict lir.i!ts 
placed en the amount of uncove.-ed exposure, if any, at any po:r.t i:"t time. 

{Amount inf Hundred) 
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As a: MaccM 31. 2017 As at April 1, 2016 

Amount in Foreign currency Amounts Amou,~t in Foreign c~rrer.cy A;r:ounts Amount in Foreign Amounts 
CJrrency 

Rece:vab!e USD "' 18,597 - - - -
Payable GBP 30 2,709 155 12,741 - -
Advan'e Recetved USO 17 1,078 - -

I~ 

1~· 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 

Foreiqn currencv sensitivitv: 
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a 5°/o increase/decrease in foreign currencies exchange rates, with all other variables held constant 

S"k increase or decrease in foreion exchanoe rate wili have the followino imoact on before orofit before tax 
(Amount in ' Hundred) 

As at March 31, 2018 
Particulars 

As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016 

5°/o increase 5°/n decrease 50/n increase 5°/n decrease 5°/o. increase 5°/o decrease 

Impact on Profit and Loss 

R.ecefvable USD 914 (914) - - -
Payable GBP 136 (136) 626 (626) - -

Advance Receivable USD 54 (54) - - - -
Total 1,104 (1,104) 626 -626 - -

Impact on Equity 

Receivable USD 914 (914) - - -
Payable GBP 136 (136} 626 (626} - -
Advance Receivable USD 54 (54) - - - -

Total 1,104 (1,104) 626 (626) - -

ii. Eauitv Price Risk: 
The company is exposed to equ!ty ptice risks arising from equity investments. Equity investme;its are heid for strategic rather than other purposes. The Com~any does not a:tivety trade these investments. 
Profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 would have been unaffected as the equity investments are FVTOCl and no investments were disp:ised of or impaired. 

c. Credit Risk 
Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. Credit risk arises primatily fr-am financial assets such as trade receivables, 
investment in mutual funds, derivative financial instruments, other balances with banks, loans and other receivables_ The outstanding trade receivables are reguiarly mon:tored and appropriate action is taken 
for collection of overdue receivables_ Credit risk arising from investment in mutual funds, detivative financial instruments and other balances with banks Is limited and the;e is no collateral held against these 
because the counterparties are banks and recognised financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by the international credit rating agencies. The companies exposure are continuously monitored. 

Ageing analysis of the age of trade receivable at the end of reporting year: 
(Amount 1n"' Hundred 

Particulars Asot As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

Age of receivables: 

Within the credit period 2,00,076 3,43,3~6 3,97,120 

1-180 days past due 4,14,315 3,90,939 2,32,795 

More than 180 days past Due 2,53,980 2,'!1,660 1,51,789 

<S~ Total 8,68,371 9,75,945 7,81,704 

I~ 
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XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2018 

D. Liauiditv Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company wili encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments 2ssociated with financial instruments that are settled by c'..elivering cash or another 
financial asset. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial asset quickly at close to its fair value The company maintains a cautious i1quidll.y strategy, with a positive ca~h 
balance throughout the year. Management monitors the Company's liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows. C<ish flow from operating activities 
provides the funds to service and finance the financial liabilities on a day-to-day bilsis. 

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractl..lal maturities of Company's financial liabilities: 

(Amount in t Hundred) -
Particulars Less than 1 Year/ On Demand 1·5 years More than 5 years Total 

As at March 31, 2018 

Non-derivative financial liabilities 

Borrowings 3,65,<1.21 14,542 - 3,80,063 
Trade Payables 4,32,159 25,179 - 4,57,338 
Unpaid dividend - - - -

Other payab!es 48,107 4,107 - 52,214 
8,45,688 43,927 - 8,89,614 

As at March 31, 2017 

Non-derivative financial liabilities 

Borrowings 3,37,094 - 3,37,094 
Trade Payables 5,62,043 18,446 - 6,00,469 
Unclaimed dNidend - - - -

Other payables 47,913 4,754 - 52,677 
9,67,050 23,209 . 9,90,260 

As at April 1, 2016 

Non-derivatNe ~nancial liabilities 

Borrowings 1,50,662 457 - 1,51,339 
Trade Payables 2,96,950 47,890 - 3,44,840 
Unclaimed dividend - - -
Other payables 2,08,012 4,278 . 2,12,290 

S'«r 6,55,844 52,625 . 7,08,469 I~ 

1~· 



XICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
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45 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 
(Amount int Hundred) 

PARTICULARS 
As at As at As at 

March 31 2018 March 31 20J7 Anril l 2016 

A . Contingent Liabilities 

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not 

' 
. provided for) 

Sales Tax· f" .Y 2007"08 - 7,929 13,023 

Income "I ax · A.Y 2011-12 - l,'141 -
Outstanding Bank Guarantees issued by bankers on behalf of the 

Company. 2,48,598 3,18,149 2,27,446 

l.ctlr.rs of Credit 31,488 26,959 59,'IOO 

TOTAL 2,80,086 .~,5'1,477 2,99,869 

46 Additional information to the financial statements 

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

(Amount inf Hundred 

Particulars As at 31 March, /\sat 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

2018 
Amount /\mount /\fTIOUlll 

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of 

the! accounting year 
- - 4,924 

(i1) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 5Upplicr as at the end 
78 

of tl1c accounting year 
-

(iii) ·r he amount of interest paid along with the! a1nounts of the payment 

niade to the supplier beyond 1hc appoinled day - - -

{iv) The a1nount of interest due and payable for the year 82 64 " 
(v) I he amount of lntcre~l accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 

the accounting year 384 30/_ 138 

(vi) ·1he amount of further interest due ocd payable even io ~' 
SlKcccding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are 384 302 238 

actually paid 
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47 First-time Ind AS adoption reconciliation 

Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind-AS as at April 1, 2016 

(Amount in' Hundred) 

Particulars Previous Adjustments Ind AS 
GAAP 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2,69,860 - 2,69,860 
(b) Capital Work··in-ProQrcss -
(c) Other Intanqible Assets 532 - 532 
(d) Financial Assets 

(1) Investments 2~i,840 (285) 25,555 
(ii) Loans '18,335 ('-12,375) 5,959 

{e) Incon1e lax a~eb -
(f) the1 non-currenl Assets 42,3/!:> 42,375 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,44,567 12es1 3,44 282 --
CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Inventories 76,874 76,87'1 
(b) Financial Assets -

(i) Investments - -
(ii) Trade receivables 7,61,701 - 7,81,704 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents i'i',198 (76,832) 366 
(iv) 13ank balance ot11er than (iii) above "/6,832 "/6,832 
(v) Loans 'l'l,833 (33,0'17) 11,786 
(vi) Others Financial Assets 2,621 2,621 

(c) Other current assets 2,621 30,426 33,0'l"/ 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9[83,231 - 9,83-231 - . .-.,-·-- . 

TOTAL ASSETS 13 27,798 (285 13,27,513 

EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 
(a) Equity Share capital 3,09,159 3,09,159 
(b) Other Equily 3,10,171 (285) 3,09,886 

TOTAL EQUITY 619,329 f285 --- 6.19 044 .. -. -
LIABILITIES 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) 8orrowinqs 457 457 
(b) Provisions 4,278 - 4,278 

TOTAL NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,735 . 4 735 .. . 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowinqs 1,49,616 1,49,616 
{ii) Trade payables 3,44,8'10 3,44,8'10 
(iii) Other financial liabilities .. 1,:i'.66 1,266 

(b) Other current liabilities 1,73,136 (1,266) 1,71,870 
(c) Provisions 36,1'12 (24,414) 11,728 
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - 2'l,4l'l 24,414 

·-·· TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,03,734 - 7 03 734 -·· - ·- -TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,08,469 - 7,08,469 
TOTAL EOUITY ANO LIABILITIES 13 27 798 1285 13 27 513 
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l!ii!il!!!? I 7115: 
Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind-AS as at March 31, 2017 

(Amount inf Hundred) 
Particulars Previous Adjustments Ind AS 

GAAP 
ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2,70,329 - 2,70,329 (b) Capital work-in-oroqress - -
(c) Intanqible Assets 2,297 2,297 (d) Financial Assets - - -

(i) Investments 25,8'10 (229) 25,611 
(ii) Loans 59,S96 (50,877) 8,718 (e) Advance Tax (Nel of provisions) - - -rn Other non .. currenl assets - 50,877 S0,877 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3 58,061 (229 3 57.832 -
CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Inventories 96,485 - 96,485 
(b) financial Assels 

(i) Investments - - -
(ii} Trade receivables 9,75,9'15 - 9,75,945 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 1,09,150 (87,965) 21,185 (iv) Bank balance olher than (iii) above - 87,965 87,965 (v) Loans 87,924 73,071 1,60,995 
(vi) Others Financial Assets - (2,818) (2,818) 

(c) Other current assets 34,069 (70,252) (36,183) 

TOT Al CURRENT ASSETS 13,03 573 " 13,03 573 -

TOTAL ASSETS 16,61,634 (229) 16,61,405 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 
(a) Equity Share capital 3,09,159 - 3,09,159 (bl Other Equity 3,62,216 (229) 3,61,987 

--
TOTAL EQUITY 6,71374 (229 6 71,145 -

LIADILITIES 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) financial liabilities 

(1) Borrowinqs 
-

(b) Provisions 4,764 - 4,764 

TOTAL NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES 4764 -- 4,764" 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) Financial Uab'1litles 

(i) Borrowinqs 3,36,637 - 3,36,637 
(ii) Trade payables 6,00,489 - 6,00,489 (iii) Other financial liabilities - - -

(b) Otlier currenl liab~ities 21,T/4 - 21,774 (c) Provisions 26,596 - 26,596 (d) Current Tax Liabililies (Net) - - -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 9 BS 496 - 9,85 496 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,90,260 " 9,90,260 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 16,61,634 (229) 16,61,405 

IY, 
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Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2017 

(Amount in ' Hundred) 
Particulars Previous 

GAAP* 
Adjustments Ind AS 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 18,72,105 40,453 19,12,558 Other Income 37 163 37163 Total Income 19 09 568 40 453 19 50 021 EXPENSES 

a) Cost of materials consumed 4,2'1,662 - 4,2'1,662 b) PurchaS€S of Stock-in-Trade 4,05,23'1 - '1,05,231 c) Changes in inventories of nnished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade (26,056) (26,056) 
d) Maunfacturinq Costs 5,29,309 - 5,29,309 
d) Excise duty - 40,453 40,453 e) Ernoloyee benefits expense 1,89,4'14 (174) 1,89,270 f) Finance Costs 49,106 49,106 o) Deoreciation and amortisation exoense 35,393 - 35,393 h) Other Exoenses 2 36 930 1993 2 35 938 

18 44.323 39,286 18 83.610 
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax -
Profit/(loss) before tax (III·IV) Ei~J.~5 1166 66,411 
I ax expense 
(a) Current Tax 13,000 13,000 (b) l)eferred Tax 
Tax Adjustment of Earlier Years 200 200 MAT Credit 

Total Tax Expense 
l~-1200 - 13,200 --Proflt/(Joss) for the period 52,045 1,lb6 53,212 

Other Comprehensive Income 
A. Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss : 

Rcmeasurcmcnl [gain/(loss)) of net defined benefit liabilily - (174) (l?'i) r:ffert [gainf(loss)] of measuring equ·1ly instruments at Fair Value through Other 
- 56 56 B. Items that will be redassif1ed subsequently to profit or loss : 

Total Other Comprehensive Income - (118) (118) Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) 52,045 1,049 53,094 

Reconciliation of Total Equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016 

Particulars March 31, April 1, 
2017 2016 

Total Equity as per previous GMP 3,62,216 3,10,171 Adjustments : 
Fair Valuation of investment 229 285 

Total adjustments 229 285 -· Total Equity as per Ind AS 3,61,987 3,09,886 
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(Amount in if Hundred) 

Notes to the Reconciliation 

1. Non-Current Investments 

The Company has valued Investment in Equily shares (other than Investment in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures 
which are accounted at cost), at fair value. Impact of fair value changes as on the date of transitiori, is recognised in 
opening reserves and changes thereafter are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. 

2. Defined Benefit Plans 

Under previous GAAP, actuarial gains and losses were recognised In profit and loss. Under Ind AS, the actuarial gains and 
losses forming part of remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/ asset, are recognised in the Other 
Comprehensive Income under Ind AS instead of profit or loss. The actuarial gains for the year ended 31st March 2017 
were Z (174), with tax 't: NIL . This change does not effect total equity, but there is an increase in profit before tux by 't 
174/- fOr the year ended 31st March 2017. 

3. Property, Plant and Equipment 

The company has availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for a!! of its Property, 
Plant and Equipment and intangibles as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, 
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. 
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